From: Groen, Mary Anne

To: DowntownWestD6

Subject: Fwd: End of year note from the Google Downtown West team
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:55:02 AM

Mary Anne

Chief of Staff, Office of Councilmember Dev Davis

From: Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzalez@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:24 AM

To: Javier Gonzadlez

Subject: End of year note from the Google Downtown West team

[External Email]

Good morning,

Happy New Y ear! Hope this message reaches you well.

| wanted to take this opportunity to share with you our 'End of Y ear Note' that we emailed to
community members who subscribed to get updates about the Google Downtown West
Mixed-use Plan. Community members can sign up to receive project updates by visiting

our website and clicking on the "get updates" button located on the top right corner.

We look forward to working with you over the next coming months. Happy to connect any
time. | can be reached by email at javiergonzalez@google.com or by phone at 650-499-6564.

Best regards,

Javier Gonzélez
Head of California Local Government Affairs and Public Policy
Google

Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan

UPDATE
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Looking back on Downtown
West, and to what's ahead

[

Thank you for working with us this past year to shape Downtown West.
We continue to learn from your feedback, and are committed to making
Downtown West a vibrant, inclusive part of San José.
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Caption: Members of Google’s Downtown West team send a virtual
hello and Happy New Year.

Highlights from this year

As we look back at 2020, we want to take a moment to recap the work
that's been done—made possible with valuable feedback from
neighbours and stakeholders like you.

« We resubmitted our application and released design standards and
guidelines, watch this video to learn more.

« We've updated the EAQ on our website to reflect the most common
guestions we've received in recent months. Let us know if we've
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missed any of your questions.

« We received from community members more than 1,800 points of
data informing programming and activities shared in our recent
survey.

« Check out some of the press on Downtown West this year: The
Mercury News, San Jose Spotlight, CNBC.

We're also working on a few areas of focus we’ve heard
from the community:

« Considering an inclusive naming process for Downtown West’s
plazas, parks and streets.

« Working on construction coordination and planning in the project
area and vicinity.

« Making sure all of Downtown West'’s parks and plazas are safe,
inviting, inclusive, and well kept.

« Developing an open space governance structure that will benefit
everyone.

« Continuing to develop community benefits with consideration of
affordable housing, displacement, job and learning opportunities that
we’re excited to share in 2021.

Thank you for your time, your thoughts, and your interest in the
Downtown West project.

Happy holidays and see you next year!

The Downtown West Team

LOOKING FORWARD
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¢ Inthe new year, we’ll host a conversation series featuring community
leaders, experts, and arts and culture innovators on thoughts
surrounding public life. Have a recommendation on who we should
feature? Email us at downtownwest@google.com

e« We’'ll come back in the spring with more on the project’s community
benefits.

STAY ENGAGED

e Stay up to date on project news by visiting Google’s Downtown West
site and the City’s website at sanjoseca.gov/googleproject
e Continue to share thoughts, questions, and ideas

with downtownwest@google.com
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